



Ali CAKIL

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

[alicakil78](#)

[+90 542 2081458](#)

[alicakil78@gmail.com](#)

[alicakil](#)

[alicakil.com](#)

[GitHub alicakil](#)

SUMMARY

C# | Entity Framework | SQL

7 years experience in software development. Worked on Windows apps, web apps, REST APIs, and report design. Good at database design like stored procedures, SQL relations, triggers, query optimization. Responsible for deliverables on all SDLC stages from discovery & wireframing to maintenance (including user documentation). Familiar with such industries as heavy metal, food production, logistics. Collaborated with international customers face-to-face in-office, supported UAT remotely and on-site. Please check [alicakil.com](#) for details.

MOTIVATION

Goals

Engineering community; short-term relocation; contribute where I go from day one

Preferences

Remote work, flexible schedule, teamwork, education and career opportunities, SQL, .NET, back-end development; relocation support, business trips

SKILLS

Hard Skills (click)

C#, ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework, MVC, WinForms, MSSQL, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, JQuery, Bootstrap, RESTful API, Plesk, Linq, MongoDB, Unit Test, Mock, Selenium, DevExpress, Azure (devops, apps, functions)

Soft Skills

Problem-solving, troubleshooting, creativity, responsibility, helpfulness, empathy, patience, fairness, open-mindedness, communication, ethic, self-starter

Language

English: Advanced
Turkish: Native

EXPERIENCE

2015 - 2022 Senior Software Engineer [Genesis Automation Co.](#)

- Warehouse Management system development ([wmscloud.net](#)), [Genesis Automation Co.](#)
- [AS-RS](#) Warehouse Management system, [Mebant Insulation and Bant San. Inc.](#)
- Distribution Center Management system, [NTD Co.](#)
- MRP software development, [Stow Group Co.](#) (Kocaeli factory)
- Warehouse and production management, [Fine Hygienic Holding](#) (Abu Dhabi factory)
- Logistics Management software, [Kasih Food Production Company](#)
- WMS for integrated to ERP, [Euro Gida San. ve Tic. A.Ş.](#)

2013 - 2021 Freelance Developer

- [Hospital Shift Planning Software](#), Eskişehir
- IVR interactive voice response software development, private entrepreneur

For more info about the software, refer to [alicakil.com](#).

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATES

2021 Responsive Website Basics: Code with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript (see [certificate](#))
2009 - 2013 Electric Electronics Engineering Department Sakarya University, Turkey